CV - Thorkil Johansen

Hvidovre - June - 2021

Thorkil Johansen DK-2650 Hvidovre Denmark thorkil@g12.dk +45 4070 6547 Birth: 28feb1955

Summary:

Due to my background, I see myself able to perform virtually all the challenges that exist within the field ranging from project management to server upgrades.

I have had experience with both staff and group management along the way.

I have been employed in the Business Intelligence Department of a major Danish

insurance company from November 2008 to June 2014 and due to that I have great experience regarding data warehousing and BI.

From July 2014-2018 I have been a Developer in the core Teradata team for Nordea's Common Data Warehouse.

I consider myself lucky that I am a healthy family man and have had the privilege that my interest is also my career.

On the personal level I value a direct and frank exchange of views and I am very much a "team player".

I often find that I can produce solutions that fit the challenges of working professionally with IT. I regard the ability to implement, understand and utilize tools to its full potential as one of my main characteristics.

The company that decides to hire me will have the benefit of a multipurpose colleague who will be able to perform well on a wide range of tasks and projects.

Previous positions:

2018 - 1sep2021: Three years of redundancy pay (Efterlønsmodtager in Danish). I quit my job in Nordea, to take this opportunity to enjoy 36 months of Payment from The Danish Government. I'm now a quite skilled PHP, PostgreSQL and JavaScript developer.

2014 - 18: Developer and system integrator in Nordea. Working with Teradata and SAS. Based in Copenhagen but working in the Stockholm office every second week.

2008-14: Employed as a SAS Specialist in Alm. Brand. I work with MS Business Intelligence In Group Finance, Business Intelligence.

1996-08 IT manager, Chris-Wine

During this employment I designed and managed an installation that was used by approximately 50 users and distributed to 5 countries. The job involved all aspects of the IT-field ranging from installation and configuration of servers and routers to user training and staff responsibility.

Telephony was also the IT Department's responsibility.

My responsibilities included the implementation and maintenance of workstations and web servers as well as file and print servers, primarily from HP and IBM.

All management reporting from business systems were developed by me.

The costs of using consultants were generally low due to the fact that we almost did everything ourselves.

1994-96 Technical Manager, Azlan

Certified Lotus Notes Instructor. Responsible for one of Denmark's three Lotus authorized Education Centres.

CV - Thorkil Johansen

1984-94 System Programmer, Realkredit Danmark

Implementation of SAS User Service Center. Group Leader. Implemented project management training from IBM. IBM training in relational database development.

1980-84 Programmer, City of Copenhagen

Cobol programmer, Systems, Building SAS User Service Center, SAS Specialist

Education:

1977 - 1980 Teacher - Physics and Music

Options: Adult Education and IT

A good communicator: The ability to acquire knowledge on one level and to convey it at another.

1975 - 1977 HF - minor in physics / chemistry

Language skills:

Language	Speak	Write
Danish (mother tongue)	5 of 5	5 of 5
English	4 of 5	4 of 5
Swedish	4 of 5	2 of 5
German	3 of 5	2 of 5

Professionalism:

Skill	Experience	Level	Last Used
Project management	20 years of professional	5 of 5	2009
Microsoft Office (MS Office)	15 years of professional	4 of 5	2015
IT strategy	15 years of professional	5 of 5	2008
Business Intelligence (BI)	15 years of professional	5 of 5	2015
Lotus Domino (CLP)	12 years of professional	5 of 5	2002
WEB-technology and method	12 years of professional	4 of 5	2014
SAS Base / Base SAS / PC SAS	15 years of professional	5 of 5	2015
Microsoft PowerPivot	5 years of professional	4 of 5	2015
SAS Enterprise Guide	5 years of professional	4 of 5	2015
MS-SQL	4 years of professional	4 of 5	2014
MS Visual Studio	4 years of professional	5 of 5	2014
MS AnalysisS and ReportingS	3 years of professional	5 of 5	2014
Mobile-technology	5 years of professional	4 of 5	2014
Lotusscript	3 years of professional	4 of 5	2012
Cisco	2 years of professional	3 of 5	2007
Teradata	2 year of professional	4 of 5	2018
SAP BO	1 year of professional	3 of 5	2018
Sharepoint	1 year of professional	3 of 5	2018
PHP	3 year as hobbyist	4 of 5	2021
PostgreSQL	3 year as hobbyist	3 of 5	2021
JavaScript	3 year as hobbyist	4 of 5	2021
1 = Low, 5 = High			

Hobbies:

Rowing, running and alpine skiing are my favorite hobbies.

Married, father to two adult children (5 grandchildren), non-smoking, physically fit, 100% healthy.